Hitron Technologies Inc.

No.1-8, Li-Hsin 1st Rd. Hsinchu Science Park, Hsinchu 30078, Taiwan

3/23/2021

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class !l Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AHKM-CODA4589
{Criginal Grant date: 09/27/2017)

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class |l permissive change for FCC |D: 2AHKM-CODA4589, originally granted on

09/27/2017.

This report is prepared for FCC class Il permissive change. The difference compared with the
Report No.: RF170503E08-1 & RF170503E08A-1 as the following:

4 Changed WLAN 5GHz FEM {(Amplifier chip) from model: sky85735 to modei:RTC7635. The
new chip are met KDB 178919 DO1v06 requirements as below, for more detals please refer
to internal photo and schematics exhibits.

B The new chip component is pin-for-pin compatible.

B The new chip has the same basic function as the old chip.
B No change in radio parameters has occurred.
u

The same area (the same area as the chip) of the PCB is replaced with an equivalent
chip.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards

Jimmy Li / Senior Engineer /5 et 7/ L (
Hitron Technologies Inc.

Tel: 886-3- 578-6658#3418

Fax: 886-3-57/-7552

E-mail: certification@hc.hitrontech.com



